

COMMUNITY EDUCATION COUNCIL DISTRICT 27

82-01 Rockaway Blvd., Room 204, Ozone Park, NY 11416

Cec27@schools.nyc.gov * tel.718-642-5805 * Website - CDEC27.org

CEC 27 Calendar Meeting minutes -November 21, 2022

- Calendar meeting called to order by CEC 27 President, Lisa Johnson-Cooper at 6:33 PM.
- Roll Call -

Present: Beatrice Reid (1st VP), Lisa Johnson Cooper (President), Dr. Cassy Thime (2nd VP), Mr. Faiuze Ali, Jenniffer McAloney and **Rose** Marie Gulston (Secretary, BP Appointee)

Unexcused absence – Simab Aziz

Quorum met

President's Report - Lisa Johnson Cooper

- Welcomed all in attendance!
- CEC Elections announcement and having a school's account to vote
- Special thank you shout out to PS/MS 114 and the Rockaway Women for donating to PS/MS 183.
- Letting the council know that they can speak to reporters but can't be on behalf of the council but as an individual member
- Shared flyer from PS/MS 183 Community Feast event in November 22 4pm-6pm
- Council voted on member Simab Aziz's 4th unexcused absence. There was a vote on whether to accept the absences for August, Sept, Oct and Nov. All members in attended voted not to accept member Aziz's unexcused absences.
- There was a vote on whether to vote for member Ali's absence for Oct. Mr. Ali did not notify 72 hours on his absence. Mr. Ali stated that he had to attend the CB9 meeting and could not be at 2 places at once.
 - Members RoseMarie Gulston, Lisa J. Cooper, Jenniffer McAloney, and Beatrice Reid accepted Mr. Ali's unexcused absence, Dr. Cassy voted no.
- Council voted on member McAloney's excused absence for Sept. All members in attendance voted to accept Ms. McAloney's excused absence.

The August, September and October minutes were excepted.

Superintendent's Report – David Norment (entire presentation on the CEC website)

- Announcement of Q223 event. Principal Babbs is having a Thanksgiving feeding from 4-6pm on November 20. The gym will be converted to a restaurant. Thanked the Child Center of New York for helping with the cost.
- Thanked the entire Superintendent's Team
- Welcomed all in attendance
- Acadiance Data & Map Growth Data
- District Vision and Mission
- 90 Day Checklist Completed
 - *Analyzed district-wide data from the sprint 2022 NYS Assessments, fall 2022 Acadience Assessment and Fall 2022 Map Growth Assessment
 - *Continue to communicate Districtwide data trends to the community in a formulate that is easy to understand.
 - *Staff the Far Rockaway Empowerment Center with District 27 staff to support family center
 - *Engage in 1 to 1 discussion with every principal to determine what support structure would work best to schools, and more.
- 90 Day Checklist In progress and ongoing
 - *Develop a district wide data analysis protocol
 - *Work with schools to analyze school level data to determine an action plan for improvement Provide professional learning around the science of reading, conceptual math Monitor Chronic Absenteeism data while supporting schools/families, and much more.
- Academic Screeners (Sept 19-Oct 28)
- Map Growth
 - *Reading 3rd 8th grade
 - *Math K-8th grade

- What does this measure?
 1)ELA & Math targeted growth
 2)Student performance levels and growth between test administrators (3X per school year)
- Grade 3 & \$ Reading Map Growth (did a comparison for the audience)
- Grades 5 & 6 Reading May Growth
- Grades 7 & 8 Reading Map Growth
- Grades 3 & 4 Math Mao Growth
- Grade 5 & 6 Math Map Growth
- Grade 7 & 8 Math Map Growth
- Acadience (Reading K 2) The district has also funded 40 District 27 principals to begin training on the science if reading through the LETRS Program
- Acadience Learning Reading K-2 grade
 - *What does this measure? Individual student foundational reading skills and projected reading proficiency ability
 - 1)First Sound Fluency
 - 2)Phoneme Segmentation Fluency
 - 3)NonSense Word Fluency
 - 4)Oral Reading Fluency
 - 5)Retell

FirstSound Fluency - 2022-23 Beginning of the year

- In our district, 62% of our kindergartens are below being able to identify the 1st sound in a word, 12% of K-2 students are at grade level in first sound Fluency and 25% of K-2 students are above grade level in 1st sound fluency
- Phoneme Segmentation Fluency 2022-23 In D27, 11% of K-2 students are above grade level in phoneme Segmentation Fluency
- In D27, 10% of K-2 students are at grade level in phoneme segmentation fluency and 80% of K-2 students are below grade level in phoneme segmentation Fluency.
- Instructional walk-thru in every school
- Q&A

There was a motion made by RoseMarie Gulston and 2nd by Lisa J. Cooper to adjourn to the Business Meeting. All members in attendance voted yes.

CEC 27 November 21, 2022 Calendar meeting minutes submitted by Administrative Assistant Hazel Wellington